

ALONGE OLUWASEYI

NO 1 Alonge street off ijoka road Akure Ondo state
Alongeoluwaseyi0@gmail.com
08068746885, 09099858543

BIO DATA

Nationality: Nigerian
Sex: Female

OBJECTIVE

I am a graduate of Accounting who is ready to contribute substantially towards the realization of the organizational goals through innovation and teamwork with co-workers, thereby becoming part of the organization success story. My experiences and competencies are shown in this CV. I plan to build on the experiences I have gained within and outside my degree to develop my career.

EDUCATION

AJAYI CROWTHER UNIVERSITY, OYO, OYO STATE (2010-2014)
B.Sc. (Hons) Accounting (Second Class)

IDRIS PREMIER COLLEGE, AKURE, ONDO STATE (2004-2010)
WAEC

TRAININGS AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT OF NIGERIA (In view)

CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF FINANCE AND CONTROL OF NIGERIA (2021)

COSMETOLOGY (2015)
Skill Acquisition and Entrepreneurship Development (SAED-NYSC)

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS INVESTMENT (2012)
Beehive Global Concept Limited

WORK EXPERIENCE

ACCESS BANK LAGOS STATE (2018-2021)

Financial Assistant

Duties included;
-public relation
-Direct Sales

ROYALEXCHANGE PRUDENTIAL LIFE PLC AKURE, ONDO STATE (2015 -2018)

Financial Assistant

Duties included:
- Public relation
- Marketer

ARE/AFAO COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL, AFAO, EKITI STATE (2014-2015)

NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS (NYSC)

Office Practice

Duties included:

- Preparation of lesson notes
- Thought over one hundred pupils on Office Practice

- Conducted examinations, Marked scripts and compiled report cards.

Skills developed:

- Experience in Teaching
- Oral and written communication skills
- Leadership skill.

LADE FASUA AND ASSOCIATES AUDITING FIRM, AKURE, ONDO STATE (2014)

Office Assistant

Duties included:

- Preparation of staff salary payment voucher
- Maintaining an imprest system
- Posting of tellers to accounting system

SKILLS / ABILITY

LEADERSHIP: I have a high sense of responsibility with ability to lead teams and coordinate activities. Self-motivated with the ability to work with minimum or no supervision. Bright, willingness and ability to learn fast, excellent response to training with good knowledge-transfer skill.

TEAM PLAYER: I work collaboratively as an enthusiastic and active team player. Openness to different opinions is fundamental to team success.

ARTICULATION: I hold excellent communication skills (written and verbal) and problem solving skills.

IT: Basic Computer skill, Operating Systems / Internet, I am comfortable with learning and using new software's.

HOBBIES

I derive great pleasure from knowledge sharing and researching. Given the time, I enjoy talking, traveling, meeting people, and developing my personal and professional skills.

REFEREES

MR GBADEBO OYEWO

Protocol Officer, Ondo State Governor Office
Ondo state
08135233523.

Mrs Alonge Sola

Nursing Officer, Ondo State HMB Alagbaka
Ondo State.
07033154887.